A HARDIN COUNTY

" Board of Supervisors

December 29, 2021

NOTICE: Meetings will be held electronically and in-person. To access and
participate in meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed below.

1. 12:00 p.m. Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

2. Pledge Of Allegiance
3. Approval Of Agenda

Documents:
12-29-2021 AGENDA.PDF

4. Approval Of Minutes

Documents:

12-22-2021 MINUTES.PDF
11-29-2021 MINUTES.PDF

5. Approval Of Claims For Payment

Documents:
VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 12.29.21.PDF

6. Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Documents:
UTILITY PERMIT UT-21-018.PDF

7. Public Hearing On Road Vacation — G Avenue
8. Resolution To Vacate A County Road

Documents:
G AVE. RESOLUTION TO VACATE ROAD (002).PDF

9. First Reading-Ordinance Regarding Ditch Mowing In Rights-Of-Way



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Documents:
DITCH MOWING FINAL DRAFT HARDIN COUNTY ORDINANCE (002).PDF

First Reading-Ordinance Regarding Livestock At Large

Documents:
HARDIN COUNTY ORDINANCE REGULATING LIVESTOCK AT LARGE.PDF

Consideration Of Cancellation Of The January 5, 2022 Meeting
Other Business
Adjournment/Recess

9:30 Am. Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

12:30 p.M. Meeting With Beth Miller, Re: 2020/2021 Audit
Courthouse Large Conference Room

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 31, 2021
Closed for New Year’s


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/8ef77f31-8f65-42b6-8a69-7d33d218a06f

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1

HARDIN COUNTY

Board of Supervisors (641)530-8219

SUPERVISORS@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV

December __, 2021

NOTICE: Meetings will be held electronically and in-person. To access and participate in
meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed below.

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 29, 2021
9:00 A.M. Call to Order, Courthouse Large Conference Room
Online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243
By Phone: 1-312-626-6799
Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes — 11/29/21, 12/22/21
Approval of Claims for Payment — 12/29/2021
Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department
9:02 AM. Public Hearing on Road Vacation — G Avenue
Resolution to Vacate a County Road
First Reading-Ordinance regarding ditch mowing in rights-of-way
First Reading-Ordinance regarding livestock at large
Consideration of Cancellation of the January 5, 2022 meeting
Other Business
Adjournment/Recess

9:30 AM. Drainage, Courthouse Large Conference Room
Online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
By Phone: 1-312-626-6799
Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

12:30 P.M Meeting with Beth Miller, Re: 2020/2021 Audit
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243
By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 31, 2021
Closed for New Year’s

[s/ Jolene Pieters
Jolene Pieters, Hardin County Auditor

HTTP://Wwww.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV
LANCE A. GRANZOW BJ HOFFMAN RENEE MCCLELLAN
SUPERVISOR CHAIR SUPERVISOR
LGRANZOW@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV BHOFFMAN@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV RMCCLELLAN@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - DECEMBER 22, 2021
WEDNESDAY - 9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order. Also present were Supervisors Reneé McClellan
and Lance Granzow; and Michael Pearce, Taylor Roll, Thomas Craighton, Darrell Meyer,
Machel Eichmeier, Lori Kadner, Dave McDaniel, Joe Donald, Angela De La Riva, Greg Ball,
Mitch Baum and Jolene Pieters. Attending via Zoom: Connie Mesch, Jessica Sheridan, Jamie
Geisler, Rocky Reents, JD Holmes, Curt Groen, Donna Juber, Matt Rezab, Allison Munro,
Allison Campbell, Julie Duhn, City of Eldora and Tifani Eisentrager.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes from December 15, December 16
and December 17, 2021. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the December 22, 2021 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the hiring of Jordan Strait, full time in Property
Management, effective 12/31/21 at $21.50 per hour. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the retirement of David Twedt from the Sheriff
Department, effective 01/01/22. Motion carried.

At 9:02 a.m., Chair BJ Hoffman opened the public hearing regarding the vacating of 230t Street.
County Engineer Taylor Roll was asked to give a brief overview. Greg Ball, representing
Hubbard Telephone Company stated his interest in the current right of way. McClellan moved,
Granzow seconded. Motion carried

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded that the following Resolution No. 2021-10, Resolution to
Vacate 230t Street be adopted effective 03/01/22. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan
and Hoffman. “Nays”: None. Resolution 2021-52 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION TO VACATE A COUNTY ROAD

Hardin County
Resolution No. 2021-52

WHEREAS, A public hearing was conducted on December 22", 2021 following a publication and
service of notice as required by law on the proposed vacation and closure of a section of Hardin County
Secondary Road, described as follows:

That portion of the “Tipton School Road No. 2” now known as 230" Street, originally established on
September 11th, 1891. (See Road Record Book 2, page 378, 379) all lying in section 2,3,10 and 11,
T87N, R 21W of Hardin County, lowa.

The intention of this road closure is to vacate the entire segment of public road right-of-way of 230t
Street lying between the west right-of-way line of State Highway 65 and the east right-of-way line of KK
Avenue.

Easement access rights shall be granted to all existing utilities on said described road vacation to
allow access to their current facilities, now and in the future, for maintenance, repair, patrol,
operation, and reconstruction to said facilities.

WHEREAS, No objections have been received, either in writing or by persons present.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors that the subject
section be ordered vacated and closed.

Passed and adopted this 22" day of December 2021.



Ditch Mowing Ordinance Draft - County Attorney Darrel Meyer discussed changes that he has
made.

Livestock at Large Ordinance Draft — County Attorney Darrell discussed changes that need to be
made writing up the ordinances

Angela De La Riva, Economic Development gave an update on meetings, grants and projects
that she has been working on in the County.

Thomas Craighton discussed the past storm the county experienced and gave updates on any help
that may be offered.

Other Business: Granzow stated that the Ditch Mowing Ordinance and the Livestock at Large
Ordinance be placed on the agenda for the December 29t 2021 Board of Supervisors meeting.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting at 9:14 a.m. Motion carried.

At 10:30 a.m. Board Chair, BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.

At 10:31 a.m. the Librarians presented their annual presentation to the Board of Supervisor.
Librarians from Eldora, Alden, Hubbard, and Steamboat Rock were present. Others present were
BJ Hoffman, Lance Granzow, Renee McClellan and Michael Pearce. Presentation ended at
11:02 a.m.

At 11:06 a.m. Sheriff Dave McDaniel joined as the librarians left. McDaniels presented his
budget proposal. McDaniels concluded his presentation at 11:21a.m.

At 11:23 a.m. Mark Bushcamp, Dan Stockdale, Roger Nissly and Angela De La Riva joined to
present and discuss the IFADC budget. Bernie Koehrsen arrived at 11:41a.m.. At 12:02 p.m. the
IFADC presentation concluded.

12:04 p.m. Bernie Koehrsen presented the Veteran’s Affairs budget.

At 12:21p.m. Granzow moved to recess, McLellan seconded the motion. There was no
discussion, and the motion was approved unanimously at 12:21 p.m.

Reconvened at 1:06pm. Auditor Pieters joined the meeting to discuss the Auditor’s proposed
budget. Pieters ended her presentation at 1:49 a.m.

EMC Craighton arrived at 1:55 p.m. Craighton presented his proposed budget that will
ultimately be reviewed by the Emergency Management Commission at a later public hearing.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting at 2:45 p.m. Motion carried.

BJ Hoffman, Chair Jolene Pieters
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES — NOVEMBER 29, 2021
WEDNESDAY - 2:02 P.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Vice-chair Renee McClellan called the meeting to order. Also present were Supervisor Lance
Granzow; and Lee Gallentine, Brittany Dickey, Matt Mahler, Robin Sampson, James LaPlant, Darrell
Meyer, Jolene Pieters, Angela De La Riva, Norm Fandel, Lexie Nadler, and Angela Silvey. Supervisor
BJ Hoffman was absent.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to go into closed session pursuant to lowa Code Sections
21.5(1)(a), 22.7(3), and 22.7(8) to discuss economic development projects. Roll Call Vote:“Ayes”
Granzow and McClellan.  “Nays” None. Motion carried.  The Board entered closed
session at 2:02 p.m.

Following discussion, Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to exit closed session. Roll Call
Vote: “Ayes” Granzow and McClellan.  “Nays” None.  Motion carried. Closed session
ended at 3:56 p.m.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.

BJ Hoffman, Chair Jolene Pieters
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Vendor Publication Report

Hardin County Payment Date Range: 12/29/2021 - 12/29/2021
Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments
Alliant Energy 4253V 484.17
Amy L Lampman 2376V 80.50
Andrew Jeske 100991 150.00
Angela De La Riva 100411 194.00
Black Hills Energy 4450V 259.47
Brown Supply Co Inc 686V 3,298.21
Bruce A Dieken 87E 20.00
C.J. Cooper & Assoc Inc. 62770V 350.00
Campbell Supply Co 620V 453.96
Carstens Plumbing & Heating Co Inc 4814V 90.00
Caterpillar Financial Services 2434V 3,093.26
Central lowa Towing and Recovery, Inc. 100975 595.00
Central Lock & Key, Inc 2316V 305.00
CenturyLink 2956 4569V 559.11
Cintas Corporation-Cincinatti 1545V 844.47
Cintas-Chicago 2475V 432.46
City of Ackley 3015V 106.74
City of Hubbard 61554V 52.66
City of New Providence 515V 28.43
Culligan - 1A Falls 100455 42.60
Des Moines Stamp Mfg Co 892v 139.00
Eldora Tire & Alignment 62947V 80.00
Gehrke Inc. 6131V 1,383.68
Gehrke Quarries, Inc. 145V 559.75
Grass Masters Lawn & Landscaping Service 100587 210.00
Greenbelt Home Care 61807V 5,092.65
IFADC 62574V 7,000.00
Innovative Ag Services Hubbard 868V 155.00
Intab Inc. 63662V 96.48
lowa Regional Utilities Assoc.-Newton 62036V 49.96
lowa Water Well Association 63695V 90.00
IOWWA 100106 260.00
Jody L Mesch 58E 40.00
John Deere Financial 1394V 731.57
Ken's Repair 4583V 382.77
Knight Sanitation 993V 209.00
Lawson Products Inc 5826V 1,641.41
Mail Services LLC 63827V 553.13
Marla Kay Williams 2268V 299.00
Martin Marietta Aggregate 4141V 177,650.00
Mary Jaspers / Pinecrest Mobile Home Park 61190V 200.00
Matthews Repair LLC 100762 121.74
Midland Power Cooperative 5999V 1,366.94
Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc 2286V 1,037.83
NACCTFO 2534V 100.00
NAPA Auto Parts 4290V 96.26
Police Legal Sciences, Inc. 2358V 1,440.00
RC Systems- Waterloo Office 2077V 130.00
Schneider Geospatial LLC 100763 2,325.00
Shield Pest Control LLC 63086V 45.00
SS&R Properties LLC 100984 400.00
State Medical Examiners Office 63559V 2,306.00
Summit Food Service LLC 2332V 4,560.03
Times Citizen 538V 73.92
Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 2924V 97,081.76

12/27/2021 4:22:06 PM Page 1 of 2



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 12/29/2021 - 12/29/2021

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments
Verlyn Mensing 100703 80.00
VISA 150V 1,767.06
Windstream Communications / CABS 62349V 942.73
Xerox Financial Services 100896 1,920.03
Ziegler Incorporated 1463V 7,089.69

Grand Total: 331,147.43

12/27/2021 4:22:06 PM Page 2 of 2



HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION

Permit No: uT' 02" O/X

[ underground Permanent Installation
B4 Aerial [ Temporary Installation

This is a Utility Permit Application for telecommunications, electric, gas, water and sewer utilities. The applicant
agrees to comply with the following permit requirements. Compliance shall be determined by the sole discretion of
the County Engineer as deemed necessary to promote public health, safety, and general welfare. These
requirements shall apply unless waived in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

APPLICANT NAME: Alliant Energy (IP&L)
STREET ADDRESS: 805 Otley Ave

CITY: Pemry STATE: A ZIP: 50220

PHONE: 515-645-7412 FAX: CONTACT PERSON: _Joshua Long

TYPE OF WORK: Life extension and maintenance on existing overhead line. Changing of cutouts, arresters, crossarms,

transformers, etc.
1. LOCATION PLAN

An applicant shall file a completed location plan as an attachment to this Utility Permit Application. The location

plan shall set forth the location of the propased line on the secondary road system and include a description of the
proposed installation.

2. WRITTEN NOTICE

At least five (5) working days prior to the proposed installation, an applicant shall file with the County Engineer a
written notice stating the time, date, location, and nature of the proposed installation.

3. INSPECTION

The County Engineer may provide a full-time inspector during the installation of all lines to ensure compliance
with this Utility Permit. The inspector shall have the right, during reasonable hours and after showing proper
identification, to enter any installation site in the discharge of the inspector's official duties, and to make any
inspection or test that is reasonably necessary to protect the public health, safety, and welfare.

4. INSPECTION FEES

The applicant shall pay actual costs directly attributable to the installation inspection conducted by the County
Engineer. Within thirty (30) days after completion of the installation, the County Engineer shall submit a statement
for inspection services rendered. The applicant agrees to reimburse the county within thirty (30) days of billing.

5. REQUIREMENTS
The installation inspector shall assure that the following requirements have been met:

A. Construction signing shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices
B. Depth — (Add additional depth if ditch has silted to the thickness of the deposited silt.) The minimum depth
of cover shall be as follows:

Telecommunications.... 36" Electric.........48"
Gas......cooeeeveii i, 48" Water........... 60"
Sewer.............. 60"

C. Minimum roadway overhead clearance for utility lines shall be 20 feet.

D. The applicant shall use reference markers in the right-of-way (ROW) boundary to locate line and changes
in alignment as required by the County Engineer. A permanent warning tape shall be placed one (1) foot

above all underground utility lines.

All tile line locations shall be marked with references located in the ROW line.

No underground utility lines shall cross over a crossroad drainage structure without approval from the

County Engineer.

Residents along the utility route shall have uninterrupted access to the public roads. An all weather

access shall be maintained for residents adjacent to the project.

After construction, granular surfacing shall be added to the road by the applicant to restore the road to its

original condition. After surfacing has been applied, the road surface shall be reviewed by the County

Engineer once the road has been saturated, to determine if additional surfacing on the roadway by the

applicant is necessary.

I Alldamaged areas within the ROW shall be repaired and restored to at least their former condition by the
applicant or the cost of any repair work caused to be performed by the county will be assessed against
the applicant.

J.  Areas disturbed during construction which present an erosion problem shall be solved by the applicant in
a manner approved by the County Engineer.

All trenches, excavations, and utilities that are knifed shall be properly tamped.

Al utilities shall be located between the bottom of the backslope and the bottom of the foreslope, unless

otherwise approved in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

M. Road crossing shall be bored. The depth below the road surface shall match the minimum depth of cover
for the respective utility.

mm

r o

rx

January 2012



6. NON-CONFORMING WORK
The County Engineer may halt the installation at any time if the applicant's work does not meet the requirements
set forth in this Utility Permit Application.

7. COUNTY INFRACTION

Violation of this permit is a county infraction under lowa Code Section 331.307, punishable by a civil penalty of
$100 for each violation. Each day that a violation occurs or is permitted to exist by the applicant constitutes a
separate offense.

8. HOLD HARMLESS

The utility company shall save this county harmless of any damages resulting from the applicant’s operations. A
copy of a certificate of insurance naming this county as an additional insured for the permit work shall be filed in
the County Engineer's Office prior to installation. The minimum limits of liability under the insurance policy shall be
$1,000,000.

9. PERMIT REQUIRED

No applicant shall install any lines unless such applicant has obtained a Utility Permit from the County Engineer
and has agreed in writing that said installation will comply with all ordinances and requirements of the county for
such work. Applicants agree to hold the county free from liability for all damage to applicant’s property which
occurs proximately as a result of the applicant's failure to comply with said ordinances or requirements.

10. RELOCATION

The applicant shall, at any time subsequent to installation of utility lines, at the applicant's own expense, relocate
or remove such lines as may become necessary to conform to new grades, alignment or widening of ROW
resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements.

DATE: 12/21121 COMPANY:Alliant Energy (IP&1)

SHGNATURE = = === = === === oo oo m— e eeemeoo-eeemom—-omoooo-
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL:
DATE:
COUNTY ENGINEER
APPROVAL.:
DATE:
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
NON-BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL
INSTALL WITNESS PQSTS
(o4
PAVED RQAD INSTALLATION __ 10° o
SHOULDER LINE =49 | I 40— IVARIES
GRAVEL ROAD INSTALLATION -* ____________ T
23
T T T 7 TCENTERLINE OF ﬁO_ADA{‘ # ______________

{;\RAIN AGE STRUCTURE
BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
ROAD SURFACE /

INSTALLATION LINE

" MIN

Fod o]

January 2012



. SV wisagienwnoo () owusxsIwioums —jf— onusoa annous — 3106 HaT \vs INOHAIIL HO IND HIT IN
‘34¥0 TVAOHddY wm <w>o. 1HON 13315 .ﬂ. s g 3N QNNOYD W= 3104 M4l v AT cm— L0 INI HOE MIN
L20Z/e/tL AQ SNOIS ~a— onushasng M\ 3104 HaZ v e
4 ) ‘31va ‘A8 O3NDIS30 ONISYHY m” ONLLSIA "O'N HOHMS I._ _I R P T s ———————————— HOINN ONUSA
rzozierey 1y *m‘_wcm wow B SNILSEA GIUNNOW 3104 HdE ¥IUOSSNYYL WP ——— e e e s 91 N HOE MIN
31va A8 0314v80 MINON OIS —| |- oNiLsed voroNY —< —_— e oo
— #cm_— _< yorvw ouevm @ o MINGUNNOW IO HAE WIWNOSSNVYL W | o N HT MIN
L2oz/E/LL AQ B DNUSDE O3d ¥IMOd D ONLLSOA YOLDVAYD Iw T ONILSIXI GILNNOW OVd HIT WIWHOISNVEL @ " aLvm
31v0 A8 0307313 onuspanos Q) o = ==mmee———mee—eeeo 9N INN DNUSHA
miNaxwImod (3 Mnvoioven Jp- SN 08 N QUNNOW avd Hat vinaossv )
V1 ‘0dNgs1IvooN [M:122 5044 nodmin @ NOKSINSNVEL O op1151x3 GINNOW QY HeE B3RHOISNVL ® wWwawasv N
M3IN 3104
NOLLY30) | #.1S3NDJY SRIOM ADMINS INVITIY AN3IO317 109NAS NOKSIRSNVIL man cannon ava wes o @ S3IJALINIT s
ADHINS LNVITIV 804 S3JIANIS JO 3d0DS 3HL 0 NOILITdWOD OGNV SMIIATY 804 SQYVANYLS ABLSNANI 3SA 11Im HOBL-IW ADYINT INVITIV O1 03103410 38 1IVHS SNOILSIND ¥0O S3NSSI NOISIA 8O ONINIINIONI TYNOISSIF0Hd 17V "SIDIAEIS ONIHIINIONS

ToNQISS: Ml ONIQIADNG 40 INILNI 3 H04 'SISATYNY HO SNOLLYINOTYD TTv ONIGNTONI L3S NYld SHL MIIAIY LON $300 ¥3INIONI HOIL-I V 'NYd SIHL HOJ GIANILNI ¥O G3HINDIY LON S| ONINIZNIONT TYNOISSIJOUd 4O 13AIT IHL OL ONISIH ONIYIINIONT 1VHL 03103310 SYH AOHINT INVITIV

s LS HLOLL °°1J° (©)] D = D > =
S SHlCe) &Y

8

@
o
2=

8

S) 3NV +H1069 @ @

2t

N LS HLSOL =<

9

@
&

3AY H108S

©

1S HI0¥E

3
V)
S9 AMH
ke e

LS H10vE

8

066°

@ 1S Hioee

JAY A
14

EIVA

ot

59 AMH
a

s D]
O

WiV SI9 ALNNOD 318V IVAY HLIM SONVOE0D0Y M G3L0ld30 35V S1308vd GNY AVM J0 LHOIY NOILONHUISNOD OL ¥OIYd §3dIND3Y SI NOILVOIAIHIA G313 "ALIGV10 ONV SSINLVIN ONIMVEQ H0d G3LVINJINVA 39V SNOILO3YIA ANV SNOILYI0 1 J8NLONYLS CIAN3INI IW0S "LOVX3
S¥ Q313H4uIINI 38 LON QMNOHS ONY 'NOILI3HI0 GNY SNOILYI01 Q1HOM Tv3d TvH3NID 1037434 OL NMOHS 34V HOLONANOD GNY NOLLYOO1 310d "ONIJOHINY "ONIAND "SIWIL TV LY SOUVANVLS NOILONBLSNOD 1dl ADHINT LNVITIV ONY 3002 2S3N MOT103 OL SI HOLOVHLINOD
'SHINMO ALITILA HLIM LIVINOD ONV NOLLYDIINIA 01314 WONS $314111LN 1TV 40 SHLJ30 ANY SNOILYIOT 10VX3 ONINIVLIEO HOd 318ISNOJSIY 38 TIVHS HOLOWHINOD FHL 'SQ¥0I3H 319VIIVAY HUIM 3DNYABO0IIV NI O31vDIIONI IHVY NV1d SIHL NO NMOHS S3ILITILN

— $90 AMH o | B




SY 15303 WA [ ONULSIXI D'N FOLMS I_\T ONLISHG ONNOYD  *t— 3104 Hdt v INOHAIL HO NN HdT M3N
31vQ IVAONHddY 3d YMOI .
L2zt ‘AQ wion3us L3 manynoums — MINQNNOHD I 3104 Hat v ALTIYD O INM HeE MIN
2 . N SNOIS —a— oNusHa TSN 7\ 3100 HaT v e gvmes
3iva smomz...x.wuo N ontsvea [X]  onusha o omms —| |- mangsny A\, MINGUNNONN0sueTvIwyOnNYL wors Ho A NS | oworsoreo
12021z R ABisug BB ison — MO0 osuak oL Y : - e e e e 50 N N gy R Lo ]
34v0 48 031440 uei vavn oninevm @ AIN GILNNOW 1104 HIE BINHORVYL R —— — )
Lzoze/LL ‘NQ =< 4 MIN HOHONY ——C "————— ¥WM O INM HT MIN
§ - ONILSXI Q3¢ WIM0d [T SNILSOQ ¥OLDVEYD Iw_l SNLLSTXD 03INNOW Qvd Hat wawvosswvat )
R ‘A8 03073t onsxanod O o = —mmmmmm——ee—ceee 9N IND ONULSOA
MINQIewimos [ R Iv_l [ M3N OLNNOIA GYd HAT HIWNOISNVEL @
vl 'DHNESTIVOON Levacey ounn @ o ot =g o
MIN 3104
N
INOLLYOOT | #153ND3¥ HAOM ADNINT INVITIV AN3931 109NAS d . ® S3dALINN I
“ADOMINT LNVIT1V HOJ S30IAY35 40 34005 3HL JO NOIL31dWOD ANV SMIIATY J0d SAYVANYLS AYLSNANI 3SN 11IM HO3LIW ADW3INI LNVINIV OL G3L03HI0 38 1TVHS SNOILSIND ¥0 SANSSI NOIS3Q O ONIMIINIONT TYNOISSIS0dd 11Y "S3IDIAHIE ONIHIINIONS

TYNOISSIIONd ONIGIAOYG 30 LNILNI 3HL HOJ "SISATYNY HO SNOLLYINOTYD 1TV ONIGNIONI_13S Nvd 3HL MIIATY LON $30Q ¥3INIONT HOIL-IW V¥ NYId SIHL HO4 AIANILNI HO QIHINDIY LON SI ONINIINIONT TYNOISSIJOHd 40 13A3T IHL O ONISIE ONIHIINIONT LWHL OILOTHIO St ADHIND INVITTY

~

z A A e

2 g
=k
HOAA A0
W
0EER
Q4S02-L0Z2ZH
— 0 O ) )
O O O O O O C— O— O AN O
¢ i
L 01502-6(Z2IH S )
05 — _— \
'

i
os
=
E
E
kd
¢
q

V1vQa SI9 AINNOD T8V IVAY HLIM IONVQH0IOV NI 03101630 3V $130UVd ONY AYM 40 LHOIE NOILONYLSNOD O1 Hi

SV Q3L3BdY3LNI 38 LON QINOHS GNY ‘NOILOINIA ONY SNOILYIO GTHOM Tv3Y TYH3N3D 10371438 OL NMOHS 34V ¥OLONANOD ANV NOILYD01 370d "ONIYOHINY "ONIAND "SIWIL 1TV 1V SGVANYLS NOLLONY¥LSNOD 1di ADYINI INVITTVY ONV 3000 353N MOT104 OL Si HOLIVHLNOD
SHINMO ALITILA HLIM LOVLINOD ONY NOLLYDIZINIA G133 WON4 S3ILIILN 1TV 40 SH1d30 ONY SNOLLYD0T LOVX3 ONINIVLEO HOd 318ISNOJSIY 38 1TVHS HOLOVHLNOD IHL "SGHOI3H 318VIIVAY HLIM IDONVAHOOIOV NI AILVDIIONI IHV Nvid SiHL NO NAMOHS S3ILITLLO

Oldd G39IND3Y St NOILYDIZIEIA 01313 ALIHV10 ONV SSINLVSN ONIMYAO 803 G3LV INdINVIN 38V SNOILO34IG ONY SNOILVJ0T SuNLONE1S O3aNIINI 3W0S LOWi3




SY 153030 ww0D B ONLLSIX3 N HOLMS le ONUSDA ONNOYS  Hh— 310d K1 v INOHAIILL HO NN HIT MIN
31v0 VAQNdAY w1 wion sanus wan v cums el — 304 Hat \4 AT co—— 0 N1 HaE MIN
Lzozent AQ SNOIS —a— onusa SNy A\ 3904 HaZ v ANYLNYS
6t 31va A8 G3NDIS30 onsvig [X]  onusia onowms —|f— mansng M 304 Hat v woss Ho I oNsea os09'sov00n
Lzoz/vet Y .>m\_wcw wnow @ DNUSH GLUNNOW 7104 HaE WInUossNVEL W e e e . ) N HeE MIN g ]
31vo A8 0314v20 MO oLMs —] - ONUSID OKONY —< — e Touom - 'y
uet vaarvi onnsvm i MINGUNAOW TIOdHGEUIMIOISIYIE W | e rale |
120Z//LL ‘NG .=< 4 AN HOHONY ~——C " vavm ON IN HAT MIN [ferseny
onusomodmod [ onushavo1oven —J|— ONUSIXS GLUNNOW Ova kat wawuosswir )
31vo A8 Q30734 oRIULSEA N0 o s¥vo 2 womsssoosssesses DN INN ONUSDA
MIN Q3d ¥IMOd D MIN QINNOW QVd HAT ¥IWNOISNVIL @
V1 'OuNESTIVOW L6b9E2Y o @ "o I St O ® — s .
ol )
NOWLYOO1 | #1SINDI YoM ADNINT INVITIV ANIODIT T0GNAS @ S3dAL3ININ
ASBINT LNVITIVY HOd S30IAY3S JO 3d09S 3HL 30 NOIL31dAWOD ONV SM3IAIY ¥0d SOUVONVLS ANLSNANI 3SN TTIM HOIL-IW AOY3NI LNVITIV OL 0310391 38 11VHS SNOILSIND HO S3INSSI NOISIA O ONIYIINIONI TYNOISS3408d 1TV "SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIONI

TWNOISS 405 DNICINDHAG 40 INILNI IHL HO4 ‘SISATYNY HO SNOLLYINI TV 1T ONIGNTONT L3S NY1d 3HL MIIAIY LON S30Q HIINIONT HOIL-IN ¥ ‘NVd SIHL HO4 GIANILNI O O3HIND3Y 1ON S| ONIMIINIONT TYNOISSI08d 30 13A37 3HL OL ONISIY DONINIINION LVHL G3193HI0 SYH AOYINT INVITTY

2 03
- e — - —— - —— - —— - — IsHiot- — D5

EE) IS ALOLE e = - =
—0 o o o o o

STPOT

“VIVQ S1D ALNNOD 318V IVAY HLIW JONYOHODOV NI 03101430 33V STI0HVd ONV AVM JO LHOME ‘NOILONYLSNOD Ol UOIdd 0IHIND3d ST NOILVOIIEIA G73I3 ALINY 1D ONV SSINLVIN ONIMYY] H04 031V INdINVI 38V SNOILOTHIG GNY SNOHLVIOT SuNL1ONYELS 030NILNI SWOS 1Ovx3
SY 031 I8dHILNI 38 LON QINOHS ONY 'NOILO3NIA ONY SNOILYIO) GTIOM Tv3Y TWHANIO 1231434 OL NMOHS 38V HOLONANOD ONY NOLLYDOT 370d "ONIMOHONY ONIAND "SAWIL 1TV LV SANVANYLS NOILONYLISNOD 1dl ADYINI LNVITTVY ONV 3000 0S3N MOT10d O St HOLOVYLNOD
"SHINMO ALILLA H1IM LOYLINOD ONV NOILYODIJIMIA 01314 WONA SJILITLLN 1TV 40 SH1d30 GNY SNOILYD07 LOVX3 ONINIVLIEO0 HOd 18ISNOdS3N 38 TIVHS HOLOVHINGD JHL 'SA¥093IY 3ISVIIVAY HLIM IONYGHODOV NI 03LVDIGNI FHY NY1d SIHL NO NMOHS S31LITILLA




'SV is303e Wwoo [ NS INIOLMS —ff— ONUSDG ONNO¥D 3104 Hat

v INOHAILL WO INT HIT MIN
31¥0 VAOYId! 3d YmO 4
1¥0 VACYAdY a vHAO) wion 33us L3 P MINONNO¥D H— 200 HaL v AT c—— 1O 3N HE MIN
LzZozent AQ SNOIS —A— onusIxIas M\, 104 Haz v ASVLINYS
Lo Aa0sNDIS=0 onisvia [x]  omisia on ioams —] [ e 3104 HaZ v s s onwusa s
teoz/eres ™ >m\_wcm wiow B ONILSO QLNNOW 310d HAE AINVOISNYVEL WP - e e e e e e 50 INN HE MIN PSSR frasbio” A peat
| 31ve A8 G314via MINON OIS —]| [ NS BOHONY —< — i womom -
| - ﬁ—.—“———< Y v oninuvm @ MIN GUNMOW 310d HdE ¥IWVOISNYEL T PR — =
| L2ozie/tL AQd < AN HOONY —< —_— e M Ceme
wmod O o ONULSIXI G3INNOW Ve Hat ¥3WHOHSNYYL ) -
1 ava A8 0307313 onusxanod Q) ~o o0 3NN ONILSIa
N0z Mo [ manvouves Jp= s 0s MIN GINNOW Qvd HaT uIWKOssNVEL )
V1 '0dNgSTIVOW L6r9eey nosmn @ O owsm Wt ® manasv man
MINTI09
NOYOOT | #153n1D3¥ oM ADNINT INVITTY AN3O37 T09NAS d pan ® S34ALINIT i
ADYINI LNVITIV J0OJ S3DIAY3S 40 waOn..vw 3HL JO NOILITdNOD ONV SM3IIASY Y04 SAYVANVLS AYLSNANI 35N 171IM HO3LIW ADYINT LNVI1Iv OL 310310 38 TTYHS SNOILSIND ¥O SINSSI NOISIQ U0 ONIYIINIONS TYNOISS3JOud TV SIDIAHEIS DONIEIINIDNI
TYNOISSIF0¥d ONIGIAOH 40 INZLNI IHL HO4 ‘SISATYNY O SNOLLYINDTYD 1TV ONIGNTONI '£3S Nv1d 3HL MIIAIY LON S300 ¥IINIONT HO3L-IW V NY1d SIHL HO4 O3GNILNI HO a38IND3Y LON S1 ONIMISNIONT TYNOISS3JONd 4O 13AFT 3HL OL ONISIH ONIZIINIONT L¥HL 031 0TI0 SYH ADHINT INVITTY
"
f
|
|
|
|
e
|
|
I
» O
|
* O
I
|
-do o
o2 $90 AMH |I|II|III||||I||l||l'|l|||||mwo>>>xllc4w.|.
/ O O O O O
\ & \ & O O O
1 XGED
w 2
3 "
& [
|
' i
1
|
|
)
7%
VY1VQ SI19 ALNNOD 3T8VIIVAY HLlIM WOEDQOUO( Ni G3101d30 35V S1308Vd OGNV AVA JO LHOId NOILONILSNOD Ol HOldd QIHIN0DIY SI NOILVIISIE3A G131d ALYV 10 ONV SSINLVIN ONIMVHET 304 OJLVINJINYIW 35V SNOILOTHIO ONY SNOILWIOT SHNLONMELS OIANILNI INOS 1OwX3
SV Q3134dJY3LNI 38 LON QINOHS ONV 'NOILO3HIG ONY SNOILYO01 OTHOM TvIX TWIN3D 1031434 OL NMOHS v ¥OLONANOD ANV NOLLYIO1 310d 'ONIYOHONY 'ONIAND 'SIWIL T1V LV SOUVANVLS NOILONYLSNOD Tdl AOYINI LNVITIV ANV 300D DS3IN MOTI04 OL S| HOLIVHINOD
“SHINMO ALITELN HLIM LOVLINOD ONY NOILYDIHIN3A G133 WONS S3ILINELA 11V 40 SHid30 ONY SNOELYO01 LOVYX3 ONINIVLE0 HOd IT1HISNO4SIY 38 TIVHS HOLIVHLINOD IHL "SAHOD3H I1GVIVAY HLIM JONYOHOOOV NE G3LVOION! IHV N¥1d SiHL NO NMOHS SIILITILA




'SV wisa03a oo (] ONUSII DN OLmMS —f— ONLSIG aNnowD — 3100 HaL v INOHATIZL HO INT At MIN
3L¥0 TVAOHdAY 34 w01 o0 133w B i +— N0¢ Mg v AT HO INIMEE MIN
L202/e/LL NG SNOIS —a onusha 35y M 0eHeT v P
5 g A8 QINOIS30 onisvig [X]  oniLsua omoms — |- Mingsn Y, MSNOLNOW W4kt vsmvaiveL als s osox'sov oot
120Z/L2ZL T .>m‘_wcw vuw @ ONLLSD GLINNOW 3104 Kt HINKOHSNYEL 7 — e e e e e w501 NN KAl MIN g ity
vy AB Q3L4vH0 ] MaN ONtOLMs —Jf— DNILSXG YOKONY —< — oM - §
— HCN-—( s ¥ansvw oninevm @ P MINOUNNOWIOdHENINKOSSIVL Wl o 3NN HAT MIN = g [y
LZozfEsL AQ - oNusIagaevamos [J  OnuspavoLovavs —)f- SNILSIXD OLUNNOW Ovd a1 ¥IRVOsSHYHL ) e s o
auvo A80307T3 onusxaziod O wo  —memmmmmeeemee——— o 380 SNUSHd
M3N G3d ¥IMOd D M3N Q1INNOW OVd Hdt ¥INNCISNVEL @
. mNvoIDveD —Jf—  oMUWIG0s et} way
VI '9dNESTIVOON [T512¢ 144 noamn @ it Hat @
INOILYOOT | #1530D3¥ 54OM ADMENS INVITIY AN3O3T TO8NAS o g ® S3dAL3NNT oNusa
“ADYINT LNVIT1Y 803 S3IAY3S 30 3d00S IHL J0 NOILT1dWOD NV SM3IAZY ¥0Od SOYVANVLS AYLSNANI 3SN 1M HOILIW "A9Y¥3NI LNVITTV Ol 03103¥I0 38 1IVHS

fedOy—
—D— — S AMH— — — — —— —
[-d0%

TYNOISSII0Nd ONIGIAON 30 LNILNI IHL HOH 'SISATYNY HO SNOLLYIND VD 1T¥ ONIGNTONI 138 NVid 3HL M3IATY LON $300 ¥IINIONI HOILIW VY NVd SiHL HOJ FANILNI HO GIHINOIY LON

SI ONIYISNIONT TYNOISSIIOHd

o

MINERVA CREEK

SNOILS3ND YO SJINSSI NOIS3C MO ONIYISINIONT TWNOISSTIO¥E 11V 'SIDIAEIS ONINIZNIONIT

40 13A37 3HL OL ONISIY ONIYIINIONT LVHL G31I3YI0 SYH AOYINT INVITTY

o
0
?

LT - -~ o - =~ — e amn— - o]

o R A e

i

40

QLSOrGLIETH

S¥ Q313H4E3LNI 38 LON QINOHS ONV 'NOLLOIHIA GNY SNOLLYOO1 ATHOM Tv3d
‘SHINMO ALITILA HLIM LIVINOD ONV NOLLYOILINIA 1314 WOXH SIILITIL

W1V0 SID ALNNOD 3187 HYAY HLIM JONYOH0IIY NI 3101d30 35V S1308vd GNY AVM JO LHOIY "NOLLONHLSNOD OL JOIdd Qmm_Dme SINOILVOIFIN3A 37314 ALINYIO ONY SSINLYI

N ONIMYHA 404 G3LVINdINVIN 38V SNOILDIHIA ANV SNOILYD0T ¥NLONYLS GIANILNI SWOS 1OVX3
T3N3 1237334 OL NMOHS 38V ¥OLONANOD GNV NOILYD0T 370d 'ONINOHONY ‘ONIAND 'SIWIL 1TV 1V SO¥VANYLS NOLLONBLSNOD 1

N 17V 40 SHLd30 ANV SNOILYDOT 10VX3 ONINIVLIE0 ¥Od I18ISNO4SIY 38 TIYHS HOLOVHINOD FHL ‘SAHOO3Y I18VIVAY HLIM SONVANDOIOV NI O3LVOIONI 3

—d 03—

12881

@

dl ADYINI LNVITTY ANV 300D IS3N MO1104 OL S| HOLIVHLNOD
YV NV1d SIHL NO NMOHS S31LT1LN0




SV
31¥0 WWAOHdAY 3 WOl
LZoz/E/LL ‘NG
# a1va A8 GINDISHS
Leozieer k]
3ivo A8 Q3LIVH0
120z/e/1) Aa
2uvo A8 036731
V1 'O4NGSTIVOIN L6voeTy

‘NOILYDOT # LSINDIY HHOM ADNINT INVITTV

Abisugy
ey |

"ADYINI LNVITTVY 304 S301AY3S JO 3d0DS 3HL 40 NOILIdW

00 ONY SM3IA3Y 30dJ SO

wisoie oo [ oausoa INoums —jf— ONUSDA ONNCES H— 3104 Hat v INOHAILL HO INTMAT MIN
won uzaws (3 e b= 3104 Hat v AT cmm————— 1O INN HeE MIN
== SIS noane v e HO INN DAL
owrsweg [1]  onusha on oums —| |~ Mgy L, MINGINNOW 310 Haz w0y S B
vaw B AN ON HOLMS I=| ONLLSD HOHONY ¢ ONUSDE QIINNOW J10d HAE HIWNOASNVAL v : - - e e e e e O} INA HIE MIN
wpnuvw oninvvm @ MaNouNnOWOdHeEwIWNOSNL W [ ON INA HAT MIN
NN HOHONY ——= " sUYM
onispa gl mmos (] owusiawooves - NILSIX3 GINNOW Ovd Hat w3muossnves )
onusxioe oo e I E LU ELICLE]
manazauImos O I swswasos MIN QIINNOW Ovd Hat ywosshvE: D)
soumn @ MIN YOLOVEYD o) e ® INJWISYD AT A A A= AUYNDDIS MIN
MIN 3104
AN3931 108NAS d et ® S3dALINN
VONVLS AHLSNANI 3SN 11IM HO3L-IW ADY3INI LNVITIV OL 03123410 38 TIVHS SNOILSIND ¥O S3INSSI NOIS3O O ONIYIINIONT TIYNOISSIA0¥d 11¥ 'S3IDIAHIS ONIHIINIONS

TYNDISSI0H ONIQIAOYG 30 LNILNI THL HO4 ‘SISATYNY ¥O SNOLLYINITVYD TIV ONIONIONI L3S Nvd IHL MIIATY LON S300 YIINIONT HOIL-IW ¥ 'NV1d SiHE Y04 GIANILNI HO G3MIND3Y LON S ONINIINIONT TYNOISSISONd 40 13ATT IHL OL ONISIY ONIYIINISNS 1vHL 03 1IFHI0 SHH ADHINT INVITTY

96103

o

< ¥
]
pd “_.,
i
!
| |
|
I
- [
L
o7/ ; AN
403 = ||||||.I|||||||,\1 I —— AT —— 0~
03— T I e ——— - — = — P siysieths o - - o ’
<225 — 3V HL0E = = e =0 4 —- Ceee0—0 -~ O O
O @ @ A aLrLim 4 e
©), ) & |
S I
08c01 s _
I
_.n
<
T
141
=

&
2%

1

“VIVG S19 ALNNOD 318V IVAV HIIM SONVAH00V NI G3101d30 38V $1308vd GNV AVM 30 LHOIY NOILONYLISNOD Ol HOidd G3dIND3Y ST NOILVOIHIITA G131 "ALINYIO ONY SSINLYIN ONIMYEG HO0S G3LVINGINYIW 24V SNOILOZHIT ONY SNOLLYIOT JENLONHLS OIONZLNI SW0S “LOWXE
$V Q3LIHAHILNI 38 LON QINOHS ANV 'NOILOIHIG ONY SNOILYD01 Q16OM Tvad TWHINIO LO3 1338 OL NMOHS 3HV HOLINANOD NV NOLLYOOT 3104 'ONINOHINY 'ONIAND 'STWIL 1TV LV SOUVANVYLS NOILONELSNOD 1dl ADY3INI ANVITIV ONY 3003 IS3N MOTI04 OL S| BOLIVHLINGD
'SHANMO ALINLN HLIM L1DVINOD ANV NOLLYDIZIY3A 01314 WONS S$31LITLN 11V 30 SH1d30 ANV SNOLLYDO1 LOVX3 ONINIVLEO HOd 318ISNOJS3IN 38 TIVHS WOLOVHINOD FHL 'SA¥OO3Y I19VIIVAY HAIM IONVAHOIOV Ni G3LVDION! FHY NVId SIHL NG NMOHS S3ILITILN




‘SY wis303 WD X onusxa N Koums |XI ONUSTIG ONNOYD 1= 3104 HaT v ANOWEITRL HO INTTHET MIN
310 TVAONAY 3¢ ol won 133us L3 panw o - OO0 — 3100 Hat v AR HO 3N HeE MIN
L20Z/E/L L AQ SNOIS —a— oNusK 35Ny /M, OMUSKA OLNNOW 3104 He ¥IMKOISNVIL AMYLNYS
- i 3vg A8 O3NDIS3Q owsvia (] ovitsia ow toums —| |- o 1IN GAANOW 1104 HAE NIWVOSNVYL 7 o HO 3NN ONLSIA oo
120212k o }@LOCN vuaw B ) ONILSDXA GANNOW 310d Hat UINECHSNYEL T e e e e e e @ 901 3N HeE MIN . e Lyt
3uvo A8 0314V N ON OIS —| | ONISIG NoKONY —C 3 RN o
~ welw 4, vnivw onmvm @ i wors e e S o 1 a1 i
+2ozresLL AQ - onushaaxvmos [J  owusoavowovao —Jf— SNILSIX3 GALNAOW Gvd Hat awuosswvu: ) - vivm o
31v0 A8 Q307314 ONUSIX] 3104 o s¥vp 2~ mmsesssmossssees ON INN DNUSLA
MIN Q3d ¥IMOd m MIN HOLDVAYD Iw T ONILSIE 1104 MIN QIINNOW OVd HdT NIWNOISNYEL @
1 'O¥NESTIVOOW LBYoEZY osmn @ o, O avanst @ : wana wan
NOLYD0T | # LSIN0 YNOM ADNINS INVITTY AN3931 T08IWAS NOISSINSKYEL man canon ava wes wwsossvs: @) S3IJALINNT onused
SNOILS3ND0 80 S3NSSI NDISIA HO ONIYIINIONI TYNOISS3J0ud 1TV "S3DIA¥IS ONIYIINIONS

ADHINI INVITIY HO4 §321AH3S 4O 34008 IHL JO NOLLITdW

0D ONV SM3IAIY ¥Od SO

VONVLS AHLSNANI 3SA 11IM HOIL-IW ADYINT LNVITIV OL 03103¥10 38 1IVHS

TYNOISS 3 404 INIQIAONE 30 LNIINI IHL HO4 'SISATYNY ¥0 SNOLLYINDTYO 1TV ONIGNIONI L3S Nvd SHL M3IA3Y LON $30d ¥33NIONI HO3L-IW V NVd SIH1 HOJ G3GNILNI HO G3HINDIY LON

S| ONINIINIONT TYNOISSII0Nd 30 13ATT 3HL O ONISIN ONINIINIONS LYHL 03193410 SYH AONINT INVITTY

WiVO S19 ALNNOD ITEVHIVAY

e i
)
e
]
"o
|
Mie
- I
nmw)«a.ﬂn:._
O O O—
s — — - Y
S o) o o o, O O © B 0—
a @ assz-zestin [ |
|
I
:
4
Q!
I
|
o_
|
'
0_
I
i

HLIM IDNYOHO00DY NI 03121d30 38V $7308vVd ANV AVM 30 LHOIY 'NOILONYLSNOD Ol ¥
S¥ 0ILIHdHIALNI 38 LON OINOHS ONY ‘NOILOINIA ANV SNOILYIOT G150M v TvH3N3DO 103143¥ OL NMOHS 38V OLONANOD
EHINMO ALITELA HLIM LOVINOS GNV NOILYOIAIN3A 01314 WONA S3ILNILA 1TV 30 SHIJ30 ONY SNOILLYI01 LOVX3 ONINIVLSBO ¥Od 318ISNOJS3H

Oldd 039IND3Y SI NOILVOIAIEIA 01319 ALIEYI0 GNV SSINLVIN ONIMYYA J03 Q1Y INdINVIN 35V SNOILO3HI0 ONY SNOILYDOT 3HNLONYLS 03GN3LNI WOS "LOvX3
QONV NOILYI01 310d ONIHOHONY ONIAND ‘SIWIL TIV 1V SOUVANYLS NOILONYLSNOD Tdl AD¥3N3 LNVITIV ANV 300D OS3N MOT1104 OL SI JOLOVHINOD
38 1IvHS ¥OLOVHLNOD JHL 'SGH0DIY I18VIIVAY HLIM IONVYCHOIIV NI Q3LYIIONI 3HY NYId SIHL NO NMOHS S3LLITILA




‘Y wis303a W [ onusaE TN KOLUmMS le DNLISDG ONNOYD  th— 3104 Hdt v INOWEINAL HO INN HIT MIN
310 VAQHddY 3¢ vwol won 139us £} o e PN a— 304 Ha1 v MY co— O 3N HeE MIN
120z/en L AQ SNOIS —a— onuspazsng M 2104 Hat v VLTS
€L - Sl 319 A9 93NDIS30 oniswa (%] anusia owowms —| mongng M\, MINGUNNOWSI0 KL uIMOISVEL sots HO3NR NS
Lzozizret ™ y . e @ e e e e 50 INN HE MIN
e <6 G5 >m\_®—x_m wuin @ man-owsoims —||— D KNy ¢ ONUSIX3 TLNNON 3104 Wt u3WyOISNVEL W g N,
= u.—.—w__—< vantvi N @ r— MINOUNNON TOdMEIWKOSNVL WP | T O INN Ht MIN
Lzozre/LL AQ . ONISDO 93d ¥IMOd D ONILSDG HOLOVEYD Iw —I ONILSIX] GILNNOW QVd HAT EIWNOISNVIL @ * b
31v0 A8 a3a134 onsaoe Q) oo on
MIN 03d ¥3IMOd n MIN GINNOW OV HIT BIWYOISNYYL @
. manoovan —Jj—  oMSNON0d o = e man
V1 '99NgGSTIVOON L6v9ECY Tosmin @ NOISSIWSNYIL ONILSIXI GINNOW Qvd Mok wuOssNvL (@)
M3IN 310d
NOLLYDOT | #.1S3ND34 YHOM ADYINT INVITIY AaN3IO3T 109GINAS nosswiwver ® man Gaunno ava vt wmosvi. @ S3dAL3INDNT ONLISIS
ASHINT LNVIT1V 05 S3DIAH3S 20 38008 JHL 40 NOILIV1dWOD ONV SMIIATY HO3 SCYVANVLS AYLSNANI 3SN 11IM HI3L-TW ADY3NI LNVITIV O1 03133410 38 11VHS SNOILSIND ¥O SIANSSI NOIS30 O ONIYIINIONT TYNOISSIJOHd 11V SIDIANIS ONIEIINITNS

TYNOISSIF0Ud ONIQIAONG 40 LNILNI IHL HOJ "SISATYNY HO SNOLLYINDTYD 1TV ONIGNTONI '13S NYd JH1L MIIASYH LON S300 HIINIONI HOZL-IW V NVYId SIH1L ¥O4 G3ANILNI HO G3HINDIN LON S| ONIINIONT TYNOISS3JONd 4O 13A3T FHL 0L SNISIH ONIHIINIONT LYHL 03L0TuI0 SYH ADHING INITTY

|VN

ereze

. e O

o O A A = T 2
4031

B Y B — p—

— 3~ IA 34 ]

"V1VQ SI9 ALNNCD F18VIIVAY HLIM 3ONVAYODOV NI 33101430 3dV S130HVd ONY AVM JO THOIY NOILONELSNOD O4 HOIHd a3dI1ND3Y Si NOILYDIFIN3A 01313 ALIHYIO ONY SSANLVYIN ONIMYYA HOd GILVINAINVIR ¥V SNOILLDIHIO ONY SNOILYI0T SHNLONELS GIONIINI 3W0S 10vX3
SV Q3L3USHILNI 38 LON QINOHS ANV ‘NOLLOTNIA ANV SNOLLYOOT A1HOM Tv3d TvHINIO 1031438 OL NMOHS 38V HOLONGNOD GNY NOILYO01 310d ONIHOHONY ONIAND ‘S3WIL 1TV LY SONYANYLS NOILONYLSNOD Tdl ADYINI LNWITTY ONW 300D DS3N MOTI04 OL SI HOLIWHINGD
'SY3INMO ALITILN HIIM LOVINOD ONY NOLLYDIJINIA 01314 WONS S31LITILNA 1TV 4O SHLIdIG ANV SNOILYDO0T LOVX3 ONINIVLIE0 ¥Od I18ISNOJS3H 38 1TVHS HOLOVHINOD JHL SGHOI3Y ITGVIIVAY HLIM FONVAHOOIY NI AILVOIONI 3uY N¥Td SIHL NO NMOHS S3ILITILN




sV wiszo3a wwoo (B owusis I roums —ff— - 3104 Hat v INOHATILL HO 3NN HITMIN
31v0 VAQHddY 3¢ vMOl won aws L v ouns b MInaNnOuD = 20 et v %) HO N HaE MIN
Lzoze/iL AQ SNDIS —a— oNUSDa SN 7\, DNUSX3 GLNNON 3104 HaZ WINOssNVEL . PN
=° 3iva ‘A Q3N9IS30 ontsvig (%] onusua o ouwms —| = manzsn MIN GLUNNON 3104 HaZ ¥INYOSSNVIL W WE0LS Hommamaa i i
- - PrgInCIg: Bowpe« Aeg TD* SvTAG POOL
wNoN:N,mmwa s Ty >m._®_x_m vwsn @ PO I_ _I ONILSOXI HOMDNY ¢ DNUSIO GLNNOW 7104 Hat WInuossNveL R . ——— e > e e e f) IN HeE MIN 7
M o ey wmmvn e @ ooy | MINCINNON 100t vInUOSNYEL W ) .Eu,.E; |||||||||||||||| o vt N
S A swusacianwos O ovssawoioven b= L S ©Q  THSmTmnoNc oL () A RO
M3IN Q3d ¥IMOd D MIN QIINNOW OVd HdT EIWBCISNYEL @
. MIN KOLOVAVD |=| ONUSDATI0 - ) T an
V1 '94NgSTIVOSN L6voEZY noaman @ s @ e @®
NOLLYDOT | #1S3nD3¥ >OM AONINT INVITIY AN3IO31 TOGNAS i @ S3dAL3INIT g
SNOILS3ND J0 S3NSSI NOISIA HO ONIWISNIONT TIVNOISSIJOd 1% "SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIONI

ADHMINT LNVITIY HOJ SIDIAYIS 40 34008 3HL 4O NOIL3ITIWOD ANV SMIIA3Y ¥O4J SO
ToNOIS! ONIQINOHd 40 LNILNI 3HL HOH 'SISATYNY ¥O SNOLLYIND VO TV ONIGNTONI 'L

3S Nv1d IHL M3IA3Y 1ON S30Q ¥33INIONT HO3L

VAONYLS AYLISNANI 3SN TIIM HOIL-IW "ADYINI LNVIT1TY OL 03103¥I0 38 1IVHS

10z01 S
qN ©)

N ¥ _NV1d SIHL ¥OJ Q3ANILNI ¥O A3¥IND3Y LON SI ONIYIINIONT TYNOISSIJONd 40 I3A37 3HL OL ONISIN ONIYIINIONT 1VHL Q310310 SYH ADNINI INVITIV

X
'd m
|
Q
.
|
.
- 1|
G _
1|
1|
14
? E
I
bl
4l
H
I
(D )
‘O'N-S£58ZH
- - ) 1§L-STLESH
.......... " .
d > A —— e — = —iAvda— —1H
..||_M‘ TIHAVHOI S e = e = e = e - e - = e e e —— e T e e e T S T T = e ) N L o
mmmmmmmemmemmemmememmoomeooooosees -- -- - e I B .
o “D'NYESSZH _ Ma._.mozﬁ:z
|
il ‘
gl
!
N
P 1s1-s962cH . _M
©) |
1
os%

|

VIva 515 ALNMOD 316V VAV HLIM SONVOR0I0V NI 0310/d30 39V S1308Vd ANV AVM J0 1HOIY NOHLONYISNGD OL

S 03L3H4¥ILNI 38 1ON QINOHS ONV 'NOILDIHIG NV SNOILYI01 ATHOM V3N TVH3NID 1031334 OL NMOHS 3uv o
IM LOVINOD ONY NOILYDIIN3A 1314 WO¥A S3ILITILA 11V 40 SH1d3G ANV SNOLLYDOT LOYX3 ONINIV.LEO ¥Od 318

SHINMD ALITILA

G

— e “7l
WOl GIWIND3Y SI NOILVOIJIg3A G133 ALIEY1O ANV SSINLVIN ONIMVNA ¥03 GILVINAINYA I8V SNOILLOFNIO ONY SNOILYIO1 3¥NLONMLS 3ANILNI 3WOS "LOVX3
OLONAONOD ANV NOILYI0T 310d "ONIYOHONY 'ONIANS 'STWIL TTV 1V SOYVANYLS NOLLONELSNOD 1dl AD¥INI LNVITIV ONY 300D IS3N MOTI0d OL S HOLOVELINOD
1ISNOJSIN 38 1IVHS HOLIVHINOD FHL SQHOD3Y I18VIIVAY HLIM 3ONVOHOIOY NI G31VOIONI 38V NY1d SiHL NO NMOHS S3ILIILN




SY W15303¢ WNCO [(E]  DNLSIXE DN HOLMS IXI ONUSHG ONNOYD = 304 HaT v 1 INOMAIILL NG NN HAT MIN
31¥Q WAONGdY 3d VWOl wion 13nws €3 ) MINONNOHD H— 3104 Hat v AT c—
1202774 L ‘NG o o MINeOwS s s M 04 et v Avavs e
81 ava A8 QINNSIQ onisvma [X]  onisha‘oN ioums = = e M M3IN OIUNNOW 3104 HaZ WINYOSSNVEL W oss HO 3N SNSHA acon savoot
bzoeiLereL Ty ,>m‘_Qcm o B SNUSIX) GUNNOW 3104 Mt WIKNOISNYYL o o e e e w91 INF Ko MIN Fea; s {og e o ng P
alva A8 Q3L4vN0 w3 onrowms —||— oNiLSHG voHDNY —C 1 oM - i f
- ey 4 wavwonnvs @ PR & R — o e o n - J
+20Z/E/ b AQ B onusiaaswamos [0 oNusha soLoves —J— SNILSIX) GLINNOW Qv Hat uwuossnves € " s
31v0 280301314 onusxa o O o mmmm—mmm—eeeeaee 01 3N SNSX3
m3N03auImod ] MINGLNNOW Ovd uas 3wossnve: )
; MINVOLDYED —Jf=  ONUSI 309 NS el
VI '9d4N8STTVOON L6v9ETy noamn @ P nat @
NOLLVOOT | #4S3ND3Y XUOM AONINI INVITTV ANIO3T 108NAS o a ® SIJALINIT NiLSHa
ADUINT LNVIIIV 804 S3DIANIAS 40 34005 IHL 40 NOIL3TIWNOD ONV SMIIAIYE YO SOHVANVLS AYLISNANI ISN 1TIM HOIL-IW ADHEINI LNVITIV OL 031034I0 38 1TVHS

SNOILSIND JO S3INSSI NOIS3IQ MO ONIYIANIONI TYNOISSIJ0HE 17 'SITIAHES ONINISINIONT
TYNOISSTI08d ONIGIAON 30 LNILNI IHI HOS "SISATYNY ¥O SNOLLYINITYD 1TV ONIGNTONI “13S NV 1d 3HL MIIAIY LON $300 HIINIONT HOFLIW V 'NYId SIHL ¥O4 G3ANILNI HO GIHINDIY LON S| ONINIINIONT TYNOISSIIOU 30 13A3T 3HL OL DNISIE ONMIINIONT LyHL D31 SWH ATHING LNWITTY

N

0

3AV Y

L]

V1VA SID ALNNOD 318V IVAY H1IM SONVAQY000V NI GI101d30 30V S1308Vd ONY AVM 30 THOIY NOILONELSNOD Ol dOIYdd GIBIND3Y SI NOILVDIEIE3A G313 ALIHYID ONY SS3NLVIN ONIMVHEG HOS G3LVINJINYIN 338V SNOLLO3HIA NY SNOILLYDOT SHNLONELS O30NILNI SWOS LOVXS
SY Q3£3UdYILN! 38 LON QTNOHS ANV "NOILOIHIA ONY SNOILYIOT ATHOM TvId TWHINIO 1931334 OL NMOHS JuV HOLONANOD ANV NOILYDO0T 310d 'ONIHOHONY 'ONIAND 'SANIL 11V LY SQYYANYLS NOILONYLSNOD 1dl AOY3INI LNVITIV ONY 3000 ISIN MOTI0L OL S| HOLOVHLINGD
SHINMO ALITILN HLIM LOVINOD ONV NOILYOIAINIA 01314 WOHS $311171LN 13V JO SH1J3C ANV SNOILYD0T L1OVX3 ONINIVIEO HOd 3191SNOJS3Y 38 1IVHS HOLOVIINOGD 3HL 'SANOO3H 318VIVAY HLIM 3ONVAHOOIV NI ILVIION] IV N¥ld SIHL NO NMOHS SILLITLLA




RESOLUTION TO VACATE A COUNTY ROAD

Hardin County
Resolution No. 2021-51

WHEREAS, A public hearing was conducted on December 29, 2021 following a publication and service of
notice as required by law on the proposed vacation and closure of a section of Hardin County Secondary
Road, described as follows:

That portion of the “Gilbert Consent Highway” now known as G Avenue, originally established on July 2, 1906.
(See Road Record Book 3, page 269) all lying in section 11 and 12, T88N, R 22W of Hardin County, lowa.

The intention of this road closure is to vacate the entire segment of public road right-of-way from the south
right-of-way line of State Highway 20; thence in a southerly direction along the centerline of G Avenue to a
point located approximately 27 feet south of the south edge of the county bridge (Federal Bridge No. 176390)
over the South Fork of the lowa River. Said point can be further described as follows: Commencing at the
southeast corner of Section 12, T88N, R22W,; thence 1544.08 feet north along said section line; thence east
176.29 feet to a point located in the approximant center travel-way of G Ave.

Easement access rights shall be granted to all existing utilities on said described road vacation to allow
access to their current facilities, now and in the future, for maintenance, repair, patrol, operation, and
reconstruction to said facilities.

WHEREAS, No objections have been received, either in writing or by persons present.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors that the subject section be
ordered vacated and closed.

Passed and adopted this 29t day of December 2021.

BJ Hoffman, Chairperson
County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Jolene Pieters Date
Hardin County Auditor






Hardin County Ordinance #
An ordinance relating to the mowing of ditched on Hardin County rights-of-way.

Section 1. Purpose. To provide enforcement of and consequences for mowing of ditches in violation of
lowa Code section 314.17 (2021), as it relates to Hardin County rights-of-way.

Section 2. Prohibited Activities.

a. Mowing roadside vegetation on the Hardin County rights-of-way or medians on any county highway
or secondary road without an annual permit issued by the Hardin County Engineer is prohibited. A
valid permit is one that is issued by the Hardin County Engineer upon application and payment of a
permit fee. The application form, permit form and any fee shall be established by resolution of the
Board of Supervisors.

b. Mowing roadside vegetation on the Hardin County rights-of-way or medians on any county highway
or secondary road prior to July 15 in any year is prohibited, except as follows:

1. Within two hundred yards of an inhabited dwelling.

2. On rights-of-way within one mile of the corporate limits of a city.

3. To promote native species of vegetation or other long-lived and adaptable vegetation.

4. To establish control of damaging insect populations, noxious weeds, and invasive plant species.
5. For visibility and safety reasons.

6. Within rest areas, weigh stations, and wayside parks.

7. Within fifty feet of a drainage tile or tile intake.

8. For access to a mailbox or for other accessibility purposes.

9. On rights-of-way adjacent to agricultural demonstration or research plots.

Section 3. Penalty Any violation of section 2 shall be a county infraction which is punishable by a civil
penalty of not more than $100.00 for each violation, or if the infraction is a repeat offense, a civil
penalty not exceeding $200.00 for each repeat offense. For purposes of the civil penalty, “each
violation” shall mean each % mile of ditch mowed, or fraction thereof; “repeat offense” means a notice
of violation sent to the same violator for a subsequent infraction.

Section 4. Enforcement

a. Enforcement of this ordinance shall be initiated only upon a written complaint, sworn under oath,
on a complaint form developed by the Hardin County Engineer. The complainant shall provide
details on the form such as, but not limited to: contact information of the reporting party, date and
specific location of the violation, the name of the person violating the ordinance, the name of the



landowner, and description of the area mowed. A party making a written complaint must be the
landowner, adjacent landowner, tenant, or a party with a vested contractual interest in the
commodity or right-of-way.

b. If, in the opinion of the Hardin County Engineer, or designee, it is determined that the complainant
has standing and the complaint is valid and that provided information establishes that a violation
has occurred, notice of the violation, including a copy of the complaint, shall be given to the
violating party and landowner, tenant or other interested party. The notice shall demand the
violator cease and desist and pay the civil infraction within 30 days of the date of the notice or it will
be assessed to the property taxes of the property adjacent to the right-of-way, with additional fees
and interest. This notice shall be given by ordinary mail within 7 business days of receiving a valid
complaint.

c. The violator shall have the right to demand a hearing on the complaint. Demand for hearing shall be
made in writing and received by the Hardin County Auditor within 14 days from the date of the
notice of violation. Said hearing shall be before the Board of Supervisors and shall be scheduled at
the convenience of the Board, but no later than 60 days after the demand is received. Failure to
timely demand hearing shall be deemed as waiver and admission of violation. The Board of
Supervisors shall notify the violator in writing of its decision within 10 days of the hearing by mailing
the decision to the violator. Failure to pay within 30 days of the date of decision any amount due
shall be assessed as property taxes on the property adjacent to the rights-of-way.

d. The enforcement provided herein is not an exclusive remedy, and all other civil and criminal
remedies, public and private remain inviolate.

Section 5. Repeal. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance
are hereby repealed.

Section 6. Severability Clause. Any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged invalid
or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a whole or any
section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.

Section 7. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon adoption and publication as provided
by law.



HARDIN COUNTY
ORDINANCE 2022-
AN ORDINANCE REGULATING LIVESTOCK AT LARGE

Purpose A regulation relating to livestock running at large, establishing consequences for
livestock and owner, and providing reasonable rights of notice and hearing before the imposition
of penalties.

The Hardin County Board of Supervisors hereby adopts the following ordinance to wit:
1.1 Definitions

1.1 (01) “Livestock” means an animal belonging to the bovine, caprine, equine, ovine, or porcine
species; ostriches, rheas, or emus; farm deer or poultry.

1.1(02) “At Large” means off the premises of the owner and not under the control of a competent
person, restrained within a trailer, or housed in a veterinary hospital or kennel.

1.1 (03) “Owner” means the person who holds title to livestock or who is primarily responsible
for the care and feeding of the livestock as provided by the titleholder.

2.1  Violations
2.1 (01) At Large Prohibited. It is unlawful for livestock to run at large within Hardin County.

2.1 (02) Damage or Interference. It is unlawful for livestock to unlawfully pass upon the premises
of another thereby causing damage to, or interference with the premises, property or livestock of
another.

3.1 Penalties

3.1 (01) After receiving two prior warnings of violations of this Ordinance from any law
enforcement official, any owner violating this Ordinance or any amendment or supplement thereto,
may be found guilty of a simple misdemeanor which is punishable by a fine of not more than six
hundred twenty-five dollars ($625) or by imprisonment of not more than thirty (30) days.

3.1 (02) After receiving two prior warnings of violations of this Ordinance from any law
enforcement official, the owner may, in the alternative, be found guilty of a county infraction
punishable by a civil penalty of not more than seven hundred and fifty dollars ($750), of if there
has been a prior conviction for a violation of this Ordinance, then by a civil penalty not to exceed
one thousand dollars ($1,000).

3.1 (03) Nothing in this Ordinance shall be construed to prevent a landowner or local authority
from taking custody of livestock as provided by Chapter 169C of the lowa Code.

4.1  Applicability

4.1 (01) Provisions contained herein are applicable to all unincorporated areas of Hardin County.



5.1  Severability of Provisions

5.1 (01) If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid, the
invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining
provisions of this ordinance.

6.1  Regulation Effective Upon Publication

6.1 (01) This ordinance being deemed essential and imperative for the preservation of the public
health, shall be in force and effect from and after its passage and publication as provided by law.

1% reading
2" reading
3" reading

Passed and approved this day of , 2022,

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Attest:

BJ Hoffman, Chair Jolene Pieters, Auditor

Renee McClellan

Lance Granzow



	page106R_mcid0
	page106R_mcid1
	page106R_mcid2
	page106R_mcid3
	page3R_mcid2
	page3R_mcid3
	page3R_mcid17
	page3R_mcid18



